
1 
Rev: 06/2021 

 

 

 

INVITATION FOR BIDS #66-25045 CB 
University of North Carolina at Charlotte 

Purchasing Office 
Reese Building, 3rd Floor 

9201 University City Boulevard 
Charlotte, North Carolina 28223-0001 

Addendum Issue Date: Tuesday, March 18, 
2025 

Due Date: Thursday, March 27, 2025 by 2:00pm ET 

Purchasing Agent: Carla Butler-Blackburn Banquet Chairs 

ADDENDUM # 1 
 

 
This addendum is issued to answer questions received. Answers will hereby become part of the IFB’s terms and conditions 
and/or specifications to be considered. 

 
 
 
1. Section 5.1 SPECIFICATIONS (2.Delivery, 3. Installation) 

 
Question on delivery requirements. For these chairs, are all 1000 of them being delivered to a 
SINGLE LOCATION inside of the Popp Martin Student Center? If they are expected to be 
delivered to multiple locations/floors throughout the building, please clarify the number of separate 
floors and locations. 

 
- Delivery will be to a single location on one floor, with two separate closets. 

 
2. The Shev chair that is used as an example utilizes an aluminum frame. Do you require aluminum or is 

steel frame acceptable? 
Aluminum is significantly more expensive than steel. 

 
- We are open to the steel frame but require a physical sample of the steel chair. 

However, we still want the aluminum option pricing included. 
 
 
3. Could you confirm the finishes you are looking for on these chairs? You have (2) different 

specifications…is it either or? 
 

This is what the specification says… 
 

Fabric/Vinyl: Culp Contract 
Pattern: Tres Chic 
Color: Derby 

 
Fabric/Vinyl: Momentum Textiles and Wallcoverings 
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Pattern: Vanguard CV 
Color: Lunette 

 
 

- The only requirement from the samples above is the 100,000 double rubs/abrasions. 
They were selected for their thickness and feel. The two samples also represent the 
pattern and color we prefer, but we are open to similar options. 
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